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FILED/ACCEPTED

VIA HAND DELIVERY DEC - 4 2006
FMHEIE Gmmunications Commiss;

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Offce of the Secretary on
Federal Communications Commission -
Office of the Secretary
¢/o Natek, Inc.
236 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002
Re: Satellite Earth Station E040428
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Max Media of Montana LLC (FRN: 004643532) (*“Max Montana™), through
counsel, hereby requests that the authorization information for Satellite Earth Station E040428
be updated to reflect Max Montana’s status as licensee (in the name of MMM License II LLC).
E040428 is currently licensed to KFBB Corporation, L.L.C. (“KFBB Corp.”). Max Montana
acquired all of KFBB Corp.’s assets, including E040428, in an assignment of television
broadcast station KFBB-TV, Great Falls, Montana (Fac. ID No. 34412), on October 22, 2004
(BALCT-20030930AUQ). The transaction was consummated on November 24, 2004, though
the license information for E040428 was never updated to reflect this assignment.

The following is the updated license information for E040428:

Licensee: MMM License II LLC

FRN: 0011094281

Contact Information: Julian L. Shepard
Williams Mullen
1666 K Street NW
Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20006
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Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions regarding this request.
Respectfully submitted,
Benjamin D. Arden
eC: David Wilhelm via e-mail

Julian L. Shepard
Jeanette Spriggs via e-mail




